IRTON PARISH COUNCIL ORDINARY COUNCIL MEETING HELD 19 NOVEMBER 2015

Present:

Cllr Morrell (Vice-Chairman), Goulding, Amos & Minghella.

Also present: - Dawn Naylor - Clerk.

3 members of the public

Public Notice of the meeting has been given in accordance with Schedule 12, Para 10(2) of the Local Government Act 1972

APOLOGIES

Cllr Parnell, Cllr Mallory, Cllr Jeffels.

RESOLVED: That the above apologies were noted.

78/15

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

No declarations were received

RESOLVED: That the above information be noted.

79/15

MINUTES

RESOLVED: That the Ordinary Meeting Minutes of 17 September 2015 as circulated and taken as read, are hereby approved as a true and correct record of the proceedings thereat.

80/15

SCARBOROUGH BOROUGH COUNCIL/NORTH YORKSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL REPORTS

RESOLVED: That no reports had been received.

81/15

NORTH YORKSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL - GRASS CUTTING CONTRIBUTION

A letter from NYCC regarding payments for urban grass cutting for 2016/2017 (vision splays) had been received.

RESOLVED: That the parish council will take the £269 payment for cutting the above vision splays.

82/15

PLANNING

RESOLVED: That the Scarborough Borough Council Enforcement Officer will attend the property on Porritt Lane to check if planning application would need to be submitted or if the works have been undertaken using permitted development.

83/15

LOCAL PLAN

RESOLVED: That the document be noted.

84/15

COUNCILLOR WALKABOUT

RESOLVED: That this would be deferred until the Spring.

85/15

COUNCILLOR IDENTIFICATION BADGES

RESOLVED: That the clerk would order five ID badges from Scarborough Borough Council at a cost of £17.50.86/15

FINANCE

Cheques

RESOLVED: That cheques be signed in accordance to the schedule submitted to the meeting and amounting

to £1,128.00

87/15

Bank Reconciliation

RESOLVED: That the above reconciliation be noted.

88/15

External Auditors Report	
RESOLVED : That the external auditor report no items of concern for the 2014/2015 Annual Return.	89/15
Internal Auditor	
RESOLVED: That the parish council will again use Yorkshire Internal Audit Services for the 2015/2016 financial year.	90/15
initial year.	30, 13
REPORTS FROM COUNCILLORS ON OUTSIDE ORGANISATIONS	04/45
RESOLVED : That no reports had been received.	91/15
ITEMS FOR THE NEXT MEETING	
RESOLVED : That the following items were asked to be placed on the next agenda: • Councillor Walkabout	92/15
Councillor Walkabout	
PUBLIC QUESTION TIME	
 The following issue was discussed: Building works on Porritt Lane – This had been discussed in a previous item. 	
RESOLVED: That the above information be noted.	93/15
DATE OF NEVT MATETING	
DATE OF NEXT MEETING RESOLVED: That the next meeting will be on Thursday 21 January 2016.	94/15
EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC RESOLVED: That members of the press and public would be excluded from the following item:	95/15
	•
TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE CLERK – AUTO ENROLMENT RESOLVED: That the parish council would use the services of Asquith & Co to carry out the parish council's	
responsibilities regarding Auto Enrolment.	96/15
GRASS CUTTING CONTRACT	
RESOLVED: That the parish council's grass cutting contract will be awarded to Mr Neil Barnes for the next s	eason
for three years.	97/15
Signed:	
Dated:	